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From: michelle.schwartze @ psc.mo.gov
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 9:52 AM
To: jim.busch@ded.mo.gov

Subject: RE: CLECs

Sure. Hope this is what you need.

Z-Tel - PSC MO #2, effective March 15, 2001

Z-Tel - PSC MO #3, effective March 15, 2001

Tel-Link - PSC MO #1 Cancelled

Quintelco - PSC MO #1 & #2 Cancelled October 6, 2002

Net-Tel - (d/b/a Tel 3) - assets transferred to One Star Long Distance, March 20, 2000
Midwestern Tel - PSC MO #1 & #2 Cancelled May 6, 2004

LDD - Cancelled May 13, 2002

|G2 - Cancelled March 14, 2004

HGN Telecom - Sale of Stock and Name Change to Reliant Communications, December 15,
2002 CenturyTel of Missouri - Only ILEC tariffs on file.

We do have the cancelled tariffs electronically, so if you ever need to check any other, please
don’t hesitate to let me know. If there is anything else | can do for you, please feel free to ask!
Have happy holidays!!!

Michelle
-----Original Message-----

From: Busch, James [mailto:jim.busch@ded.mo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 9:34 AM

To: Schwartze, Michelle
Subject:  CLECs

Here is the list. If you can find them, could you give me the date of certification, or an effective
tariff date? Thankyouverymuch.

Z-Tel

Tel-Link

Quintelco

Net-Tel

Midwestern Tel

LDD

1G2

HJN Telecom

CenturyTel of Missouri Residential
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